Ferdinando Moretti International Welding Technologist -IWT No. 080048A-
Welding Inspector Level I NDT UNI EN 473/PED 97-23-CE
Coating Inspector Level A -INAC No. 239-

SAUDI ARAMCO Inspector

Ferdinando Moretti, Client References
CF Industries US
Supply: Urea Reactor
Project: Woodward Nitrogen Complex (US)

Da: Birdzell, Jeffrey JBirdzell@cfindustries.com

Oggetto: RE: [EXTERNAL] CF Industries - Woodward Nitrogen Complex - Upgrade No. 1 - Casale V-101 Secondary Urea
Reactor by Luigi Resta

Data: 14 October 2019 13:12

A: Ferdinando info@ferdinandomoretti.com

Dear Ferdinando,

| completely understand the need to keep your word with your client. It was a great relief
to know that our interests were being looked after by someone of your expertise. | look
forward to the next project we have where we can utilize your talents.

Kindest Regards,

Jeff Birdzell | CF

Senior Process/Project Engineer

Woodward Nitrogen Complex

1000 Terra Drive

Woodward, OK 73801

Office: 580-254-8241 Cell: 580-290-0776
Email: jbirdzell@cfindustries.com

From: Birdzell, Jeffrey [mailto:IBirdzell@cfindustries.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 6:18 AM

To: Julio Moreno Intertek

Subject: RE: CF-Zanon-Report #3-EVO #59336-1

Dear Julio,

Please let your inspector know that | very much like the quality and thoroughness of his inspection
reports. It gives me great confidence that CF will be getting a great converter basket.

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

FLUOR UK
Supply. 25 Items: Vessels, Drums, Separators in CS and
CS+SS Cladding
Project. KAZAKH PROJECTS JOINT VENTURE LIMITED (PJV)

stephen juden
A: Ferdinando Moretti April 9" 2019
Re: Report PJV Mangiarotti F. Moretti

Hi Ferdi,

| would like to take this opportunity to thank

you for all your hard work during the manufacture and
inspection of the FB-4-0218 Mangiarotti Heavy Wall
Pressure Vessel scope.

| wish you best of luck for the future and would have

no hesitation in recommending you for any future inspection
assignments.

Regards,

Steve Juden| KAZAKH PROJECTS JOINT VENTURE LIMITED (PJV) | SQS
Coordinator | Stephen.Juden@fluor.com | Desk: FB-140 1-011 Tel:+44 (0)1252
292546

Kazakh Projects Joint Venture Limited is a company registered in England with
registration number 6542895 and registered office at Fluor Centre, 140 Pinehurst
Road, Farnborough, Hants GU14 7BF, United Kingdom
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

Petrofac
Supply: Gas Separator Vessels (High THK) with vessel internals
Project: TurkStream Gas Pipeline

Da: Kundannuru, Subhash Subhash fannuru m [
Oggetto: RE: PPFM002/Mangiarotti (ltaly) IR41 F. Moretti
Data: 10 ottobre 2018 15:10
A: Ferdinando info@ferdinandomoretti.com, Camilla Pagani [ACES GQS] camilla pagani @ a S CC
al.nair@petrofac.com, Rane, Pradeep (QA/QC) deep.Rane1@petrofa , Puttur, Rajesh

Ce: Nair, Balagopal ba
Rajesh.Puttur@petrofac.com

Dear Ferdi,

It was indeed a great pleasure to have an inspector like you for our job even though it was not a
complex one interms of material, design but to keep in mind of the heavy thickness involved
(212mm Thk) during fabrication. This is where your expertise and experience had helped us along
with your knowledge in PAUT & TOFD to sail through without any hiccups.

Really we commend you for the excellent performance and timely approach shown through out the
job.

We would like to have an inspector like you for our upcoming jobs and special thanks to ACES for
referring his CV.

With Regards,
Subhash.K

Da: Puttur, Rajesh Rajesh Puttur@petrofac com B
Oggetto: PPFM002; Mangiarotti/Petrofac Gas separators vessels TURKSTREAM- Appreciation
Data: 1 ottobre 2018 07:44

A: Ferdinando info@ferdinandomoretti.com
Cc: Nair, Balagopal balagopal.nair@petrofac.com, Kundannuru, Subhash Subhash.Kundannuru@petrofac.com,
Camilla Pagani [ACES GQS] camilla.pagani@aces-ggs.com

Dear Ferdi,

We too take this opportunity to appreciate your cooperation and good work till date. Your
professional experience helped to complete this job smoothly.

ACES is requested to propose you for other Orders/ Notifications also in coming days for this
Project.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Rajesh
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Ferdinando Moretti International Welding Technologist -IWT No. 080048A-
Welding Inspector Level Il NDT UNI EN 473/PED 97-23-CE
Coating Inspector Level A -INAC No. 239-

SAUDI ARAMCO Inspector

DuPont
Supply: Finisher Agitator Cage

Da: "Blazovic, Robert J. (Bob)" <Robert.J.Blazovic@dupont.com>
Oggetto: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: P.O. 6501817012_ Mangiarotti job 2567: Inspection notification
n°. 13 rev.00
Data: 8 febbraio 2019 14:44:39 CET
A: Ferdinando <info@ferdinandomoretti.com>
Cc: "Walker, Steven T" <Steven.T.Walker@dupont.com>
Ferdi,
Nothing immediately on my forecast projects that could use you again in Italy... but will keep you
in mind in my future work...
Sincerely,
Bob

Robert J. (Bob) Blazovic
Project Team Leader
DuPont Industrial Biosciences — Business Engineering

DowDuPont Specialty Products (DuPont) Division

«DUPONT»

Office Number: +1-302-695-7096

Cell Phone Number: +1-302-668-7342
DuPont Industrial Biosciences
Experimental Station Building 353/310L
200 Powder Mill Road

Wilmington, DE 19803
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Ferdinando Moretti International Welding Technologist -IWT No. 080048A-

Welding Inspector

Level Il NDT UNI EN 473/PED 97-23-CE
Coating Inspector Level A -INAC No. 239-
SAUDI ARAMCO Inspector

CHS Cenex Refinery Montana -US-

Supply: 4 Hydrocracker Reactors

From: Gaskin, Kevin

A: Ferdinando Moretti

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 3:19 PM

RE: 60IR FM ATB F. Moretti -Project FW/CHS Laurel

Thanks Ferdi.

You are on the top of my list to call if | need help.
It has been a rare pleasure and an honor to get to know you.

...l know we will work together in the future...

If work prospects get bad and you need some help let me know.

A lot of work has slowed down due to crude prices but it will rebound.

Kevin Gaskin

Quality Manager

CHS Inc. (Cenex Refinery)
803 Hwy 212 South
Laurel, MT 59044

Cell 406.855.0124
Office 406.628.5339
kevin.gaskin@chsinc.com

From: Gaskin, Kevin

A: Ferdinando Moretti Andrea Dell’Anna

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 3:19 PM

FW: ATB - Project CHS/FW Laurel Montana - Exp. Rpt AD/53

...sharing info from the project engineer...

Kevin,

I have my other ‘loading inspector” so | can work with him... no problem.

Tell both of them thanks for all the fine service and excellent reports they have provided throughout the project. |

look forward to having contracting their services again in the future.

Thanks,
Bruce Shaw
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

CHS refinery
406-697-8000

KBR -US- TAIF HRCC-VCC Republic of Tatarstan -
No. 2 PPH Hot High Pressure Separator

Da: Alon Raichman <Alon.Raichman@kbr.com>

Oggetto: RE: Separators E-102, E-103 ATB -Project TAIF- F. Moretti

Data: 02 settembre 2014 22:12:40 GMT+02:00

A: Ferdinando Moretti <ferdinando.moretti@alice.it>

Cc: Alessandra Ferrara <Alessandra.Ferrara@ndeitaly.com>, George Griffin <George.Griffin@kbr.com>,
Art Gentry <Art.Gentry @kbr.com>, Akhilesh Pratap <Akhilesh.Pratap@kbr.com>, Monica Ruiz
<Monica.Ruiz@kbr.com>, Michael Graham - KBR Michael.Graham@kbr.com

Ferdinando,

I’'m joining my congratulations to successful job completion in addition to George statement below,
Thank you again for all your help,

And hope we could work in future again!

Regards

KBR Alon Raichman
TECHNOLDGY TAIF-NK Project Coordinator alon.raichman@kbr.com

KNOW-HOW DELIVERED

601 Je-fferson St, Houston, Texas, 77002 | Office: +17137537972 | Cell: +18328766249

From: George Griffin Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 7:17 AM
To: Ferdinando Cc: Alessandra Ferrara; Alon Raichman
Subject: RE: Separators E-102, E-103 ATB -Project TAIF- F. Moretti

Ferdinando,

I would like to take extend a thank you for the hard work and dedication you have provide with this
project, | will for sure use you again in future work when available.

Thanks,
George Griffin

Senior Quality Professional
KBR Energy and Chemicals
601 Jefferson Avenue
Houston, Texas 77002

Office Email george.griffin@kbr.com
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

Hargrove Engineers/Chevron Houston -US-

Supply: Reactor CLG Isocracking (Pascagoula Chevron Refinery)

From: Greg Magner Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:08 AM To: Ferdinando;

Ferdi,
-We appreciate the excellent reporting you have done for us.

-l am impressed with your reports - keep up your good work, we appreciate your contribution.

Thank-you and Regards,

Greg Magner | Quality Assurance Leader -Hargrove Engineers/Chevron-
Hargrove Engineers + Constructors

From: Greg Magner <GMagner@hargrove-epc.com>Date: 2016-12-15 19:22 GMT+01:00
Subject: RE: Inspection BMC F. Moretti
To: flag moretti <moretti.flag@gmail.com>Cc: Peter Adams <PAdams@hargrove-epc.com>

Ferdi,

Thank-you for all of your help at ATB and BMC.

It has been a pleasure working with you.

Let me know if this photo gets to you okay. We can send more.
Regards,

Greg Magner | Quality Assurance Leader
Hargrove Engineers + Constructors | p: 251-375-5616

Saipem ltaly

Supply: Gasification Reactors (Jazan Project)

Da: La Malfa Paolo (External) Inviato: lunedi 9 gennaio 2017 13:54 A: Ferdinando Cc: Villa

Massimiliano; Gargano Nicolo Oggetto: R: Uscita progetto Jazan F. Moretti

Ferdinando

Ti ringrazio per la mail e per la fattiva collaborazione sul progetto, ancora un ultimo sforzo per il

mese di gennaio e poi ti lasciamo andare ;-)

Best Regards
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

Paolo La Malfa (PQCM)
JIGCC Jazan Project PK1
Tel: 0039 02 442 49547

Gargano Nicolo
A: Ferdinando Moretti Cc: Villa Massimiliano La Malfa Paolo (External)
R: Uscita progetto Jazan F. Moretti

Ciao Ferdinando,
approfitto dell’email di Paolo per ringraziarti per la professionalita e la collaborazione dimostrata
sul progetto.

In bocca al lupo per il nuovo lavoro e buon anno anche a te.

Ciao
Nicolo

Ferdinando Moretti
/l/j 7 ,/7 2/
ol i

"autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio C.V. ai sensi dell'art. 13 del D.Lgs. 196/2003 e del GDPR 679/16"
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